Sinate Document SO 93-9

TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Faculty Affairs Committee

DATE: November 10, 1993

SUBJ:  Faculty Roles, Workloads, and Rewards
DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

RESOLVED, That the Fort Wayne Senate approved the Document
"Faculty Roles, Workloads, and Rewards."

Approving Di vin Abstaining £|bsent nvotin

J. Clausen L.‘[. Downs
L. DeFonso Fl. Kendall
F. Kirchhoff

R. Pacer

M. Wartell

NOTE: Questions concerning this document should be addressed tc| Dick Pacer at Ext, 6296,
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' Senate Document SD 93-9

Faculty Roles, Workloads, and Flewarc;‘ls

IPFW shall practice the following policy on roles, workloads, arl]d rewards:

Either after the award of tenure and promotion or five ye‘ars after the award
i
of tenure, faculty at the rank of Assistant Professor orlabove may choose one of two

options. Responsibilities shall be as follows:

Option 1: The equivalent* of three (3) lecture courses each semester and execution

of a research program.
Option 2: The equivalent* of four (4) lecture course!is each semester.

Annual evaluation criteria for Option 1 Faculty shall incIL.]:le the expectation of teaching
effectiveness as well as demonstrable pursuit of an active res;i!aarch program. Teaching and
progress in research shall be reflected in annual evaluation corr!mentary and salary increments.
Teaching and research effectiveness shall be defined by departn-Lents in consultation with deans.

Staterments shall be filed with OAA and evaluation shall be basez}d on those statements.

Annual evaluation criteria for Option 2 Faculty shall inclu\je the expectation of teaching

effectiveness but not pursuit of an active research program. ||'eaching effectiveness shall be



